
Zafar, Marzia 

2/14/2014 3:32:34 PM
Prusnek, Brian C (BPrusnek@semprautilities.com); Blattner, William 
(WBlattner@semprautilities.com); Cherry, Brian K 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 
Laura.Genao@sce.com (Laura.Genao@sce.com); Allen, Meredith 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Michael.Hoover@sce.com 
(Michael.Hoover@sce.com); Slcopec, Dan (DSkopec@semprautilities.com); 
RHONDA J (ATTSI) JOHNSON (ql852@att.com)

From:
Sent:

To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: FW: Thought Leaders session with El on Musk & Pres Peevey & Lyndon Rive 

(attached is the poster)

Hi

This is for the upcoming Thought Leaders discussion - a discussion with Pres Peevey, 
Eton Musk and Lyndon Rive. If you are planning on coming, please come around 
1:15, because we’re expecting a tot of people. You will have 45 minutes to ask 
questions of the three. It will be moderated by Paul Clanon.

Please pass along to whomever you want. If you need me to for sure reserve some 
seats for you, please let me know right away.

ELON MUSK!!!
marzia

----Original Appointment----
From: Zafar, Marzia
Sent: Friday, February 14, 2014 3:28 PM
To: Tyrrell, Denise; Ghaffarian, Pouneh; Ghadessi, Maryam; Gangopadhyay, Monisha; Como, Joe; 
ENERGY DIVISION; Kahlon, Raminder; Division of Water & Audits; Communications Division - 
Broadband, Poliicy & Analysis Branch; Communications Division - Carrier Oversight & Programs Branch; 
Communications Division - Consumer Programs Branch; Pocta, Robert M.; Podolinsky, Elizabeth; Legal 
Rank and File; SED First Line Supervisors; SED Safety Mgrs & Sups; Seybert, Ehren; Skinner, Nathaniel; 
Tang, Clayton K.; Tan, Lee-Whei
Subject: Thought Leaders session with Elon Musk & Pres Peevey & Lyndon Rive (attached is the 
poster)
When: Thursday, February 27, 2014 1:30 PM-3:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Auditorium
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